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December 22, 2016

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
900 QUAY STREET
MANITOWOC WI 54220

Dear Committee Members:

In 2001 a sanitary lateral was installed for the First Chrysler body shop. This lateral came south off of
Expo Drive along the east property line of the First Chrysler property now owned by VanHorn. Due to
the location of existing utilities like electric and telephone the lateral was installed east of the property
line on the Foster Needle property and Manitowoc County property. The lateral falls in existing utility
easements. Those easements are designated for public utilities not a private lateral. As representatives
of VanHorn we are hereby requesting a letter of understanding from the city that the private sewer
exists in the easement and is allowed.

Very truiy yours,
STEINBRECHER & MENEAU, INC.

Paul M. Steinbrecher, P.E.

cc: City Planner, City Engineer, Manitowoc County, VanHorn
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